



    
          Maidenhead
(Note – details reflect research to date and that the records for missing dates 

are not currently available)

Note –

Positioned on the east side of St. Martins churchyard the Maidenhead was described, in 1591, as a

‘messuage and garden alongside St. George’s Hall’.  Rented to William Hobbye in the 1590’s, and to

his widow on William’s death in 1597.  It is not recorded how long the Maidenhead remained as a

beerhouse, but, by 1614 it was being leased to Roger Hunfield, the Town Clerk. 
In 1653 it was granted, by the Borough, to William Alsop, a baker.

Location – St. Martins – North sjde between St. Martins East & Loseby Lane.
Maidenhead landlords –
1590’s 
William Hobbye (beerhouse keeper, brewer & wheelwright)
1597
Widow of William Hobbye (beerhouse keeper)
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